

- 9/11/11 **Speed/Traffic on Astwood Lane:** Speed limit currently under review.
- 9/11/12 **Annual Return:** Clement Keys offered an unqualified approval of the Annual Return. Clerk posted notice of Closure of Audit and sent a copy to Clement Keys. Matter resolved.
- 9/11/13 **Gateway Features:** During a late July email thread between the Clerk and D Degge it became apparent that WCC is not considering installing village gates at this time.
- Co Cllr Gretton explained that each Co Cllr have £4500 to spend on highway projects. D Degge believes it is possible to install gates, if Co Cllr money is allocated for the work. Co Cllr Gretton would like to take advice on how well the current traffic calming measures have worked and wait until next financial year to make a final decision on the matter.
- ACTION: Chair Williams to investigate matter of FPC purchasing gates.**
- 9/11/14 **Change of Insurance Companies:** The Clerk informed Zurich that the Council resolved to accept their quotation of £225. An invoice was paid during the meeting. Matter resolved.
- 9/11/15 **Formation of Traffic Management Strategy:** Issue to be placed on next agenda. Co Cllr Gretton stated that in the current economic climate improvements to Rock Hill Lane to relieve traffic on High Street has zero chance of being accomplished.
- Main points of strategy are
- Find a method to slow heavy vehicles travelling over 30mph on B4090
 - Detour traffic away from High St
 - Both the above are in agreement with Parish Plan and Conservation

CURRENT AGENDA ITEMS

- 9/11/16 **TO CONSIDER PURCHASING TWO GRIT BINS, ONE TO BE LOCATED ON MOORS LANE AND ONE ON TURTON GARDENS AT A COST OF £175 EACH**
 The Council resolved to purchase two grit bins and the salt from WCC at a cost of £175 each. One bin is to be placed on Moors Lane and the other on Mill Lane.
 The Council understands it is responsible for refilling bins.
- The Council would like parishioners to understand that the bins have been provided by FPC, but it is the responsibility of parishioners to spread grit.
- 9/11/17 **TO CONSIDER CHOOSING MEETING DATES FOR 2012**
 The Council resolved to meet on the following dates in 2012 (all on Thursdays): 16 Feb, 15 March, 17 May, 21 June, 19 July, 20 Sept, 15 Nov & 20 Dec.

CLERK'S UPDATE

- 9/11/18 **Schedule of Correspondence Not Yet Replied To**
Changes in Planning Landscape 8 Oct: Chair Williams to attend
- 9/11/19 **Schedule of Correspondence Received (not otherwise noted)**
Children's Trust Newsletter
RBC – F Scott: Equity Policy Issues
Sutcliffe Play brochure
RBC: Register of Electors flyer
WCC: Bus schedule changes flyer
WCC: Prohibition of Waiting on Swansbrook Lane Public Notice
WCC: Lengthsman template invoices
RHS: Britain in Bloom
RBC: Standards Determination Meet. 17 Aug
WCC: Grit Bins Info & Tender for Emergency Snow Removal

Church of St John: grant application
Mayor of Redditch: Invite to Mayor's Civic Service on 2 October – must respond by 23 Sept.
AON: Renewal of insurance quote
M Hall-Annison: 14 Sept email thread concerning pole in front of her house

9/11/20 **Schedule of Correspondence Sent**

PLANNING MATTERS

9/11/21 **For Parish Council Consideration**

9/11/22

RBC Approvals

2011/164/FUL Lower Bean Hall: Demolition of existing single storey kitchen/utility, construction of split level kitchen/sitting room NO OBJECTIONS

2011/165/LBC Lower Bean Hall: Demolition of existing single storey kitchen/utility, construction of split level kitchen/sitting room NO OBJECTIONS

2011/117/FUL Middle Bean Hall Farm, Church Road, Bradley Green: Construction of an all weather equestrian manege This application was discussed at the May Meeting. NO OBJECTIONS

2011/129/LBC 43 High Street: Attached open glazed roof over rear courtyard NO OBJECTIONS

2011/013/FUL Cross Lanes farm Cruisehill Lane: Erection of single storey "link" room to connect house and Annexe. NO OBJECTIONS

2011/014/LBC Cross Lanes farm Cruisehill Lane: Erection of single storey "link" room to connect house and Annexe. NO OBJECTIONS

9/11/23

RBC Refusals

2011/144/FUL Parklands Care Home, Callow Hill Lane, Callow Hill: Proposed second floor rear extension NO OBJECTIONS

2009/225/FUL The Waldrons, Alcester Road: Demolish and rebuild new coach house, swimming pool and glazed link

9/11/24

RBC Pending

2011/145/COU The Priory, Alcester Road; Conversion of existing stables into a two bedroom dwelling NO OBJECTIONS APPLICATION WITHDRAWN

2011/183/FUL & 184/LBC Development of a single dwelling with ancillary accommodation within reconstructed Listed Barns NO OBJECTIONS

9/11/25

APPEALS

Appeal of **2010/227/OUT** The Tin House, Blaze Lane, Hunt End: Application for Outline Planning Permission with some matters reserved – Replacement dwelling. FPC originally objected due to the site being Green Belt. The Council briefly discussed this application and decided to further investigate. FPC SUPPORTS RBC'S REFUSAL OF THIS APPLICATION – letter posted 13 June.

FINANCIAL MATTERS

9/11/26

Schedule of Invoices/Payments

Clerk July & Aug Stipend & Expenses	£521.51	LGA'72, 101,11,12
HMCRClerk tax	£112.75	LGA'72, 101,11,12
A Farnsworth Aug Lengthsman	£176.00	PHA '36 s259/60
FVH rent thru July	£51.00	LGA '72 sec 111
Zurich insurance	£225.00	LGA '72 s111
*Boughton Butler cllr training	£20.00	LGA '72 s111

***Emergency Decision Making at 15 September Meeting**

9/11/27	Schedule of Receipts	
	Interest July	£0.76
	Interest Aug	£0.63
	WCC July Lengthsman	£190.05

Please see August Income & Expense Report emailed 12 September.

COUNCILLOR REPORTS & Future Agenda Items

- 9/11/28 Cllrs Atkins and Pulsford would like to attend the CALC Conference
ACTION: Clerk to organize.
- 9/11/29 Formation of a traffic management strategy.
- 9/11/30 Cllr Pulsford requested High St be re-surfaced using red surface; Ref #4316407. WCC stated the High St is not scheduled for re-surfacing this year.
- 9/11/31 Cllr Pulsford requested surface of Bridle Path 541 from bridge by Bow Brook to the bend by Mount Farm be improved; Ref #430861. P White to scheduled to inspect on 20 Sept.
- 9/11/32 Cllr Pulsford is attempting to convince the landowner to cut back the hedge along the raised footpath on the Droitwich end of the B4090, just before Berrow Hill Lane. She is expecting RBC officers to call her back.
- 9/11/33 Pulsford is attempting to convince the landowner to cut back Japanese Knotweed opposite Shurnock.

Date and Venue of Next Meeting

- 9/11/34 Council Meeting at 7:30pm 17 November 2011 at Feckenham Village Hall.

The Meeting closed at 8:40pm.

Signed Date

Chairman

NOTES OF OPEN FORUM

- 9/11/35 F Badger would like the gritter route to be altered as his window was cracked by salt trucks. Chair Williams stated that he believes the situation is in hand with a new route being planned.